1.  Will there be more detail on the evaluation factors for technical capability with the RFP release (page 59)?

Response:  The RFP containing the has been released since question was submitted.  

2.  Flight time calculation mentions “rails”. Do “rails” = “skids?”  If so how does this apply to wheeled helicopters? (page 118, paragraph 1.2.8.4)

Response:  Flight time will be computed from the time the aircraft leaves the ground until the time it lands at the destination LZ, this applies to all types of helicopters including wheeled helicopters.
3. Page 121, paragraph 1.2.8.2 has nothing in common with the requirement from the page xxx titled “applicable for type 1 helicopters” in terms of performance requirements. Can you explain?

Response:  The Performance Work Statement (PWS) payload requirements in the final RFP have been revised to include the Hovering Out of Ground requirements identified in Attachment 4.
4. Page 122, paragraph 3.3. Fuel will not be dispensed at FOB’s? This will severely limit our efficiency, turning us into a “hub & spoke” operation instead of a “ring route” one. A good example of this limitation would be a Kandar-based aircraft flying to the Qaiat area. If the aircraft must leave KAF, fly to Zabul PZ to pick up cargo (1 hour), and then fly to the FOB (15-20 minutes), under this limitation it then must return all the way to KAF for fuel instead of simply returning to Zabul for fuel and continuing the mission. Not giving aircraft the routine option of getting fuel at a FOB also increases risk if unforecasted weather does not allow the aircraft back to the Hub. Salerno is a good example of this due to the valley it sits in.

Response:  Para 3.3. will be Amended to add, “fuel may be dispensed at the destination FOBs or Combat Outposts with prior coordination, or in other than hub areas”?

5. How is it meant that the contractor will be responsible for aircraft security? Is the use of private armed on military installations expected? (page 123, paragraph 4.2.1)

Response:  Para 4.2.1. was changed in the final RFP to state, “the contractor is responsible for providing resource protection to ensure the helicopter and cargo are secure when aircraft are parked outside of US Military installations.”  Armed security on US Military installations is not required or necessary. 

6. Must the prime contractor itself be FAR 135 certified or just operate under 135 per the provisions of FAR Part 119.55? Same as for 133 operations?

Response:  The aircraft operator will be required to have the 133 and 135 certificates or CAA equivilant.  We will not allow operating under FAR Part 119.55.
7. Will the missions be flown only during the day under Visual Flight Rules or will they truly be “24/7”?

Response:  See paragraph 1.1.2.5 of the PWS which states “Contractor should be available 24/7 to receive CONOPS brief and final mission scheduling.  Flights will only be conducted during daylight hours.”

8. If there will be night flying, will there be any Night Vision Goggle requirements?

Response:  Night flying is not required.
9. Will USTRANSCOM aid in any way with the transportation of assets from CONUS to theater? Will military air or sealift support be available?

Response:  No, it will be the contractor’s responsibility to transport all assets into theater.
10.  If CRC will be a requirement, will there be “block reservation” support? Will priority status be given in the case of an aggressive timetable?

Response:  USTRANSCOM will assist with the CRC training scheduling.  However, USTRANSCOM cannot  guarantee its influence will expedite the CRC training schedule.  Therefore, offeror predeployment timelines and plans should reflect that reality.  
11.  If financial information is due one week after release, do we submit it with the final also? (Page 139 (a) (56) General Instructions).

Response:  No.
12.  Verify the acceptability of 2 well known helicopters not on the attachment list of helicopters. They are fully certified and used every day in the CAA country for cargo and passenger missions. The helicopters are the well known Mi-17 and Ka-32. The helicopters are currently used in Afghanistan by the U.S. military and many of its allies, along with the U.N., as the aircrafts engines and other factors make it ideal for conditions in Afghanistan. 

Response:  As stated in the RFP, only air carriers with FAA Part 133 and Part 135 certificates or non-US air carriers that hold operating certificates equivalent to the FAA Part 133/135 from a CAA that is not rated CAT 2 by the FAA, and have been approved by DoD to carry DoD passengers and cargo will be operated pursuant to this contract.  HQ Air Mobility Command (AMC) Commercial Airlift Division will review CAA certified
and proposed aircraft to determine whether they are eligible for contract
award.  

13. Page 118 of the Draft RFP (item 1.2.8) shows one performance criteria and Attachment 4 of the change issued on Sept 19 shows another.

Response:  PWS paragraph 1.2.8 has been modified to include the information in Attachment.
14. CLINs (Section B) – CLINs state operation is 24/7.   Will the Government please confirm that the aircraft availability is 24/7 but the contractor is not required to staff aircraft (pilots) 24/7 and that the operation is intended to be daylight VFR only, as stated in the pre-solicitation conference 25 Sep 08.
Response:  See response to question 7 above.
15. Paragraph 1.1.2 – What extent of coordination is required (e.g. simply notification or full mission planning and execution)?
Response:  Full mission planning and execution.
16. Paragraph 1.1.2.1 – Enroute altitude given for Bamyan would require crew and all passengers to be on oxygen under FAR Part 135.157 (please see attached FAR referenced).  Does the Government require all aircraft provided to be provisioned for oxygen (this is a consideration for pricing, aircraft configuration, supplies and logistics)? 
Response:  Bamyan has been taken out of locations.  Don’t expect to fly over 10,000 feet for more than 30 minutes so oxygen is not required.
17. Paragraph 1.1.6. – Will the Government be providing potential offerors copies of the Afghanistan Aviation Procedures Guide (APG) for reference and review during the solicitation period?  Question 2:  Does the Government accept the Pilot-In-Command is ultimately the final word in determining safety of flight as related to weather?
Response:  We will attempt to obtain the APG and provide if received.  Q2:  Yes.
18. Paragraph 1.2.5. – Will the Government provide information on a “compatible with the theater” ELT?
Response:   Theater requirements are for a 406-megahertz Emergency Locator Transmitter (ELT).
19. Paragraph 1.2.9. – Are allocated maintenance days cumulative (carried over) through successive months?  It is asked that the Government consider funding additional aircraft to support operations such as 2 in support of 1, or 3 in support of 2.  With the indicated mission profiles and anticipated utilization, scheduled maintenance timeline is compressed and accelerated--which means that extensive phase maintenance items will occur sooner and more frequently.  When these events occur, aircraft will be down well in excess of 7 days, which would affect OR and negatively impact mission objectives in the absence of “spare” aircraft to ensure continuity of OpTempo.
Response:  No, the days are not cumulative.  The Government does not intend to fund additional aircraft.  Paragraph 1.2.9 says approximately 1.5 days per week will be available for maintenance.	
20. Paragraph 1.2.1.1. – Will the Government be providing the host nation’s statutory insurance requirements?
Response:  We will attempt to obtain the host nation’s statutory insurance requirements and provide if received. 
21.  Paragraph 1.4.1. – Will the Government be providing hangars and/or storage space for aircraft, and spares/tools/supplies to support the aircraft etc.?
Response:  The Government will provide items identified in para 3 of the PWS.    
22.  Paragraph 1.4.1. – Maintenance is not an exact science and scheduled maintenance timelines are fluid as many items are based on actual aircraft mission utilization.  Does the Government accept that even scheduled maintenance schedules will continually change and that the “timetable” submitted will need to be revised as changes occur? 
Response:  Yes.
23.  Paragraph 1.4.3. – Some scheduled maintenance is recognized to take in excess of 7 days.  Does the Government expect the contractor to provide a replacement aircraft if the contracted aircraft undergoes scheduled maintenance which is known to take at least 8 days to complete.
Response:  Para 1.4.3. was changed to reflect thirty days for replacement aircraft.  Amendment 0001 will be issued to clarify the second reference to thirty days vice seven. 
24.  Paragraph 3.9. – Does the Government acknowledge that the contractor is not liable for any damages to loads not prepared by the contractor, or due to faulty equipment (nets, slings, etc.) provided by the Government/Military?
Response:  Yes.
25.  Paragraph 4.2.9.1. – Please provide a reference for the TSA security program requirements which the contractor must meet at “enroute or operational stops and at locations where there is no AMC or military presence…”
Response:  Paragraph was deleted from the PWS.
26.  Paragraph 4.3.2. – Will the Government/military be providing the contractor with an Intel brief to include current tactical situation, surface to air threats and airfield attacks to assist the contractor in the Operational Risk Assessment for each flight?
Response:  Yes.
27.  Paragraph 4.6. – Is the “secure voice communications” capability to be supplied by the Government with GFE?  When will the Government provide technical specifications of GFE so the Contractor can confirm compatibility of integrated systems?
Response:  see para 3.11 of PWS which states “Contractor will be provided acces to secure communications.”  
28. Where is the Joint Reception Center (JRC) for Afghanistan? (Clause 252.225-7040, paragraph (f) (3).

Response:  Changed Joint Reception Center to D-ROPS Cell in Passenger Center upon arrival at the deployed location.

29. This clause requires an FAA Part 121 certificate, please confirm that a Part 135 certificate is also acceptable. (Clause 5552.2247-9001).

Response:  Clause has been revised to reflect 133 and 135 or the equivalent CAA certification vice 121.

30.  Please confirm that the Government will provide current intel and threat briefings. (PWS paragraph 4.3.2)

Response:  Yes they will.

31.  Will deicing equipment, towing equipment and ground power equipment be
provided by the Government as maintenance resources? (PWS para 3.10).

Response:  No, that equipment is not listed under para 3.10.  If offerors believe this equipment is necessary, they will need to provide it pursuant to the contract.

32.  CLINS 0200, 1200, 2200, 3200 and 4200 are described as Reimbursable FFP. Shouldn’t the description be changed to Reimbursable CR? Also see question 36 below.
Response:  Changed to Reimbursables, FFP has been deleted.
33. Pages 139-143, General Instructions – paragraph (a) (5) calls for submission of financial information to support the Government’s responsibility determination to be received in the designated USTRANSCOM office one week after solicitation release. The instructions for Part IV, past performance and financial information, item (b), indicate that the financial capability documentation is to be submitted along with past performance information on the proposal due date. Please clarify if the financial information must be submitted at both times (i.e., twice).  See question 11.
Response:  The financial information is only required to be submitted once.  The due date has been extended to 10 Oct 08 at 4:00 CST.  Electronic submissions are acceptable.  You may E-Mail to Elaine Hayes at Elaine.Hayes@ustranscom.mil or Pamela Hall at Pamela.Hall@ustranscom.mil	
34. Page 139, Paragraph 9b), Submission of Offers – This paragraph states “Proposals shall consist of five sections….” Will a separate binder be required for each of the sections, Parts I- IV? Are there any page limitations for the Technical Proposal or Past Performance Volume?
Response:  Separate binders are not required for each section.  However, 1 original and 2 copies of each Part are required.  There is a 10 page limit on Part III – Pre-Deployment Plan for each aircraft class.
35.   Can we receive any required weapons training, ROE and Use of Force training while at CRC, and have that annotated on our orders, as the additional training is very difficult for contractors to receive once in theater?
Response:  Possible, with prior coordination.  
36.  Page 138, Paragraph 1. Addendum to FAR 52.212-1, (Paragraph (h)…is tailored to read: “…Government intends to award up to four (4) indefinite delivery, indefinite quantity contracts…(and) up to four (4) task orders.)” This is again referenced on Page 139 (a) (1). The question is how does the government envision splitting up the IDIQ and resulting task orders, by FOB location or by aircraft type, as this might have a great impact on supporting infrastructure costs as referenced in CLIN lines 0200 (Page 5), 1200 (Page 14), 2200 (Page 23), 3200) page 32), and 4200 (Page 41) and as referenced on Page 121, Paragraph 3.2, contractor requirement to provide its own office and working space?
Response:  We will make every effort to award the IDIQ contracts and task orders so the same company’s helicopters will be based together.  
37.  The first and most important item of discussion is the statement in the RFP, that the Prime Contractor must be the holder of the FAA 133/135 certificates.  What we are requesting is to explore the possibility of a “teaming agreement” with a company that has “in country” experience from a logistics standpoint.  This would allow the operator to be able to focus on the execution and safety of the specific FAR 135/133 missions.   It was indicated to us that this type of arrangement is not in line with the CARB certification process and supporting regulations.   Also referenced was a series of three regulations that were of concern.  We are requesting some guidance as to what regulations these are.  The main point and desire of our team is to be able to provide the government a timely, efficient, and safe response.  In our opinion this teaming arrangement creates more options for you as the customer, and allows a more streamlined approach to operations in Afghanistan.
Response:  We have added teaming arrangement language in the RFP.  Only the operator of the aircraft will be required to have 133 and 135 certification or the equivilant CAA certification.
38.  Also our opinion is that the performance requirements for the medium helicopters are restrictive and it would allow the government more options from industry if the required payload was lowered to 1000lbs from 1650lbs.
Response:  CENTCOM has verified the airlift requirements and the final RFP was revised accordingly.  
39.  We request clarity on the responsibility of any external cargo were as it is lost or damaged during and external load operation.  As we understand the liability would depend on what portion of the external load equipment had failed and who was responsible for the failed equipment. 
Response:  Liability would be determined after the cause of the failure of equipment is determined.  The contractor is not liable for any damages to loads not prepared by the contractor, or due to faulty Government equipment (nets, slings, etc.).  However, if the Government provides the contractor with GFE and the contractor fails to maintain that equipment, and that failure results in loss or damage to cargo or injury to passengers, the contractor will be liable for that loss, damage, or injury. 
40.  Our opinion is that fuel not being dispensed at FOB’s could severely limit the efficiency of missions and greatly impact some of the routes stated in the RFP. We feel a “ring route” fueling method could be more beneficial to mission success  than a “hub & spoke” approach.
Response:  See response to Question 4 above.
41.  In the PWS, paragraph 1.4.3, there appears to be a conflict between the first and second sentence.  Can you please clarify when the replacement helicopter must be ready, 30 days or 7?

Response:  Amendment 0001 will be changed to clarify to read “thirty” days.

42.  Please provide clarification on expected helicopter performance.  Page 118 of the Draft RFP (item 1.2.8) shows one performance criteria and Attachment 4 of the change issued on Sept 19 shows another.

Response:  Attachment 4 has been corrected and helicopter performance as stated in para 1.2.8 of the RFP has been updated.

43.  Can you please tell me, does the FAA 135 regulation automatically exclude all foreign carriers, or if the carrier is fully CAA certified in their home country, with the equivelant 135 requirements, would the carrier still be eligible to bid?  Additionally, can you tell me if the FAA 135 requirement mandatory for all helicopters in this requirement, as I noticed some duties of the helicopters will be for cargo transport.

Response:  If the carrier is fully CAA certified in their “flagged” country with FAR 133 and 135 equivalent certifications, the Survey and Analysis Office at AMC/A3B will make the determination whether the CAA certifications are equiviliant to the FAR requirements.  For further clarification, see response to Question 12.  All aircraft must be certified to carry cargo and passengers.  The schedulers will dictate whether cargo (internal or external) or passengers will be transported on each mission.

44.  Clause 52.212-5 (Jun 2008) (Dev) para (a)(3)(i) references 52.219-8, Utilization of Small Business Concerns (May 2004); are you going to require a Subcontracting Plan for this effort?

Response:  All services under this contract will be performed outside of the United States or its outlying areas, therefore FAR Part 52.219-8 does not apply.  A Subcontracting Plan is not required.

